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AGENDA ITEM

From: Justine Cherne <jcherne@abhr.com>

To: Justine Cherne <jcherne@abhr com>, "'Ann WerleirT <werleann@co.fort-ben...
CC: "'Bi|l Jameson (billj@wjinterests.com)1" <billj@wjmterests com> "'Mike
Date: 3/31/2010 6:11 PM

Subject: Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority Agenda Item Request
Attachments: ROEPAgmt.pdf, Exhibit B.pdf

March 31. 2010

Dear Judge and Commissioners-

15^5^!"* ^Directors of tne Authority reviewed the following item at their regular meeting held on March
17. 2010. and makes the following recommendation to Commissioners Court:

1 Approval of Right of Entry and Possession Agreement with Hannover Estates Ltd for the right-turn
lane Improvements project at State Highway 6 for the Fort Bend Parkway, Project A.

A copy of the document is attached for your review. Please place this item for consideration by
Commissioners Court on the agenda for the meeting scheduled on April 6. 2010.

^mhff'f^^"2 £aV<Lany <*uestions yarding this matter, please don't hesitate to contact any
member of the Board of Directors or the Authorit/s consultants.

Very truly yours,

Richard L. Muller

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

713-860-6415

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is .ntended to be reviewed
-1 above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized

r=r,;,^^^^^

-CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

The rules imposed by IRS Circular 230 require AJIen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP to inform vou that

-7-id
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RIGHT OF ENTRY AND POSSESSION AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF FORT BEND §

WHEREAS, HANNOVER ESTATES, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, (the

"Owner") of the 0.1666-acre tract described by metes and bounds in the attached
Exhibit A (the "Property"); and

WHEREAS, Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority (the "Authority"), as part of
a public project relating to the construction, operation, and maintenance of the Fort

Bend Parkway Toll Road is acquiring right-of-way for construction, installation,
maintenance, repair, replacement/removal, and operation of toll road facilities and all
related appurtenances thereto across, along, under, over and upon the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to ensure access to the Fort Bend Parkway Toll
Road from the 87.071-acre tract adjacent to the Property, as shown in the attached
Exhibit B (the "Adjacent Property*); and

WHEREAS, the Authority and Owner have not been able to agree on the
compensation to be paid for the taking of the Property but agree that the Authority has

the nght to obtain possession of the Property and can begin construction of its project
and appurtenances thereto while the terms of a settlement agreement are negotiated
and/or a Special Commissioners' hearing can be scheduled; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires possession of said Property for the purpose of
beginning construction of its project; and

WHEREAS, the Owner also desires access to the frontage road of Texas State
Highway 6 ("State Highway 6"), which is a TxDOT facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Owner for
and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration to it in hand paid by the Authority, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged and confessed, have Granted, Bargained, Sold and Conveyed and
by these presents do Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto the Authority the right to
enter upon and possess the Property described in said Exhibit A for the purpose of
constructing its project. K F

Further, this Right of Entry and Possession shall extend to the Authority and its
contractors, assigns, and/or owners of any utility involved in the project for the
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additional purposes of locating utility lines, replacing, repairing, making improvements

to and/or maintaining the existing utility lines that lie within the Property, if any.

This Right of Entry and Possession is not revocable.

In consideration of the grant of this right of Entry and Possession, the Authority

agrees that it will (i) grant a right of access along the Parkway ramp for a single public

or private roadway; (ii) construct the portion of the driveway within the public right-of-

way, up to the Property's boundary line as shown in Exhibit B; and (iii) use

commercially reasonable efforts to assist Owner in obtaining an access point to the State

Highway 6 off-ramp at the location that has the least impact on traffic movement and

level of service on the off-ramp and the intersection of the Parkway and State Highway
6, subject to all of the following conditions:

1. Owner conveys Fee Simple Title to the Property to the Authority without
compensation,

2. The access point shall be located as shown in the attached Exhibit B.

3. Prior to construction of any roadway accessing the Parkway (the portion

of the driveway located within the Property and outside of the public
right-of-way, which Owner shall be responsible for constructing), the
plans and specifications must be submitted for review and approval by
the Authority's consulting engineer. Such approval not to be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. The roadway must be built to County
Public Road Standards and may not tie-in to the portion of die driveway
built by the Authority (see (ii) above) until compliance has been
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Authority.

4. Owner grants for the benefit of the Adjacent Property's owners, a thirty-
foot (3C) wide access easement from the access point described above to
the Adjacent Property's property line, as generally shown at the location
in the attached Exhibit B.

nftft vKtlle conditions in the preceding paragraph are not met prior to September 1
2010 the Authority agrees to negotiate in good faith to acquire the Property for its fair
market value If the parties cannot agree on the fair market value, the Authority will
proceed to condemnation in a timely manner.

Nothing in this Right of Entry and Possession is intended to affect the rights or
obligations of the parties in the condemnation proceeding filed or to be filed by the
Authority to acquire the Property other than to grant to the Authority that right of
possession pending litigation to which the Authority would be entitled under Section
21.021 of the Texas Property Code had a Special Commissioners' hearing taken place
and the amount awarded been deposited into the Registry of the Court. The date of
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taking for valuation purposes in the condemnation proceeding shall be the date this

Temporary Right of Entry and Possession is approved and fully executed, Upon entry

of an award of Special Commissioners, the Authority shall deposit the amount of such

award into the Registry of the Court at its earliest convenience but in no event later than
45 days following the filing of such award.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the possession of the Property described in the said

Exhibit A solely for the purposes and subject to the limitations hereinabove set forth.

Executed this the )1 day of faasc4r\ t 2oio.

HANNOVER ESTATES, LTD.,

a Texas limited partnership

BY: Amvest Corporation, its General
Partner

Clinton Wong, President

FORT BEND COUNTY TOLL ROAD
AUTHORITY'

fes D. Coftdrey, DDS

man, Board of Directors

2401U 3
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

§

§

On the LZL day of 20l0, before me personally appeared

Clinton Wong, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledge to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity on behalf of

HANNOVER ESTATES, LTD., and that by his signature on the instrument,

HANNOVER ESTATES, LTD., executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

UAWNAR LOPEZ

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

Jura 30,2012 Notary Public in an<

Texas

State of

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

§

§

, 2010, before me personally appeared

( d

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF fofcr (*JEa)T>

On the /?*** day of . ,
James D. Condrey, DDS, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledge to me that he executed the same in his authorized
capacity on behalf of Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority, and that by his signature
on the instrument, Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority, executed the iitrument

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Cotary Public in and for the State of
Texas
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County: Fort Bend County

Highway: Fort Bend Parkway

Project Limits: From the northeast intersection of State Highway 6 and Fort Bend
Parkway to 438 feet south of Trammel-Fresno Road

PARCEL 2

Description of a 0.1666 acre (7.260 square feet) tract of land out of the residueof a called
44.8957 acre tract described in a deed to Hannover Estates, LTD. recorded under Fort Bend
County Clerk's File Number 2000099935 of the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County
Texas and located in the Moses Shipman Survey. Abstract 86, Fort Bend County, Texas god
more particularly described as follows: Bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate
System, South Central Zone, NAD 83;

COMMENCING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap found for the northerly cutback comer at the
northeasi intersection of Texas State Highway Number 6 (right-of-way varies) and Fort Bend
Parkway (300' nght-of-way) recorded under Fort Bend County Clerk's File Number 2002143311
and 2003011895 of the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County. Texas and ffieWinnine of
a non-tangent curve to the left; ^^B

THENCE, northeasterly, with the east right-of-way line of Fort Bend Parkway and along oon-
taneent crv,. to »h* left having a radius of 5879.60 feet, a central angle of 06,

! bearing of North 36 degrees 56 minutes 23 seconds
and an arc length of 677.61 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cK iW1

westerly cornerof ,he herein described tract and being in the east line of called 1UO ,u acre tract

-i and being the southwest comer and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein

Page 1 of 2
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County:

Highway:

Project Limits:

Fort Bend County r^#*
Fort Bend Parkway ,

From the northeast intersection of State Highway 6 and Fort Bend

Parkway to 438 feet south ofTrammel-Fresno Road

THENCE, northeasterly, with the east right-of-way line of Fort Bend Paricway and along said

non-tangent curve to the left having a radius of 5886.60 feet, a central angle of01 degrees 50

minuies 07 seconds, a chord bearing of North 28 degrees 56 minutes 23 seconds East, a choid
distance of 188.55 feet, and an arc length of 188.56 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap marked
Carter & Burgessiset for comer, :

THENCE South 26 degrees 56 minutes 00 seconds West, departing the east rightofvay line of
Fort Bend Parkway, a distance of 186.42 feet fo a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap marked Carter &
Burgess set for comer and the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right;

THENCE, southwesterly, along said non-tangent curve to the right having a radius of 5893.87

feet, a central angle of 04 degrees 05 minutes 39 seconds, a chord bearing of South 30 degrees 43
minutes 53 seconds West, a chord distance of 421.06 fee*, and an arc length oL42JU&fe* » a
5/8-inch iron rod with cap marked Carter & Burgess set for comer and being in the east line of
the residue of said called 106.70 acre tract and the common line of the residue of said called
44.8957 acre tract; -

^^r ***** 49 minUte8 41 scconds Wc«.with the east line of the residue of said
called 10670 acre tract and the common line of the residue of said called 44.8957 acre tract a

^^^t°^POINTOFBEGINNING

A survey exhibit map accompanies this description.

Anthony R. peacock

Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 5047

Carter & Burgess, Inc.

713-869-7900, Job No.

CB032729.0l6 (030581.001)

"age 2- of 2
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MOSES SHIPMAN SURVEY
ABSTRACT 66

PARCEL NO.

STA, 803+63^41 TO STA. 009+53.75
REQUIRED

0.1666 ACRES (7, 260 SO. FT. )

FENCE

citt Limits
raiukmo

r 5tT *■«< iron mo with up

RESIDUE Of A
CALL 44.8957 ACRES

HANNOVER ESTATES, LTD
F.B.C.C. Ft NO. 2000099935

FOUMP 5/ip"

IRON ROD

WITH CAP

1=677.61
T«no-33a.i8
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EXHIBIT B
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